Handgun Roster Board Handgun Roster Board Minutes June 10, 2020

The meeting was held at the Forensic Sciences Division Classroom and convened at 11:01 A.M. Those in attendance were:

Scott Keyser (Major MSP) George Mathias	
Ira Click (Col USA Ret.)	Jonathon Maurath
James Laughland	Russell Shea
Jessie Campbell (virtual)	Mark Bowen (OLC) (virtual)
Rachel Rosenberg	

Minutes

The minutes from the March 11, 2020 meeting were approved unanimously.

<u>Announcements</u>

Any firearm approved at this meeting will be published in the Maryland Register on July 6, 2020 and, barring no objections, will be included on the Maryland State Police website on August 5, 2020 as a handgun, model and caliber legal for sale in the State of Maryland.

Additional Discussions

Smart Gun Report

The Board considered and unanimously passed their annual report on the status of personalized handgun technology. This requirement was part of the Responsible Gun Safety Act of 2000, and subsequently incorporated into Public Safety Article, §5-132(d).

<u>Agenda</u>

Tabled Petitions Reviewed June 10, 2020

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
				9 mm, 45	2/18/20 (Original)
19566	Cosaint Arms	COS11	NMN	ACP	5/18/20 (Resubmit)
		and received an oral a			
		e firearm was based or			•
		ity of material, quality		•	•
detectabil	ity and utility for leg	itimate sporting activit	ies, self-protect	ion or law enfor	cement.
	l voted unanimously ated in statute.	to approve the firearm	in all the abov	e mentioned cal	ibers as it meets the

New Submissions Reviewed June 10, 2020

			, 		
					<u>Date</u>
<u>Docket</u>					<u>Receiv</u>
<u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>ed</u>
			051876490 (BLACK		
			LABEL SUPPRESSOR		
			READY WITH MUZZLE		
19595	Browning	1911-22	BRAKE)	22 LR	02/26/2020
•		s for a model number add y approved the addition.	dition to a handgun that I	nad previously b	een
	Springfield			5.56 NATO /	
19596		CAINIT VICTOR	CT\/07EEE6D	223 REM	02/27/2020
19596	Armory/Inc.	SAINT VICTOR	STV975556B	223 KEIVI	02/27/2020
•	nously approved the		o a handgun that had pre	, ''	
			13282 (MANUAL		
19597	Smith & Wesson	M&P 380 SHIELD EZ	THUMB SAFETY)	380 ACP	02/28/2020
•		s for a model number ad y approved the addition.	dition to a handgun that	had previously l	oeen
19598	Taurus	SPECTRUM	1-007039-206	380 ACP	03/02/2020
•		s for a model number ad y approved the addition.	dition to a handgun that	had previously l	oeen
			13308 (SKU#) RANGE		
19599	Smith & Wesson	M&P 9-SHIELD M2.0	, KIT	9 mm	03/09/2020
				-	
The petition h	pefore the Board wa	s for a model number ad	dition to a handgun that	had previously l	peen
•		y approved the addition.	_		
	Sig				
	Sauer/Sigarms			40 S&W, 357	
19600	Inc.	P229	P229R Legacy	40 3& vv , 33 / Sig	03/09/2020

19606

Smith & Wesson

<u>Docket</u>					<u>Date</u> <u>Receiv</u>
<u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>ed</u>
19601	CZ USA	CZ P-10 C	05130	9 mm	03/09/202
•		s for a model number ad y approved the addition.	dition to a handgun that	had previously	been
	Carinatiold			F F6 NATO /	
19602	Springfield Armory/Inc.	SAINT EDGE	STE955556B	5.56 NATO / 223 REM	03/03/202
19603	Sauer/Sigarms Inc.	P226	MK-25	9 mm	03/13/202
•		s for a model number ad y approved the addition.	dition to a handgun that	had previously	been
19604	Sturm Ruger	LCP	3755	380 ACP	03/23/202
•		s for a model number ad y approved the addition.	dition to a handgun that	had previously	been
19605	Smith & Wesson	M&P 380 SHIELD EZ	13283, 13290, 13291	380 ACP	03/26/202
•		s for a model number ad y approved the addition.	dition to a handgun that	had previously	been

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

13314, 13315

M&P 9 Shield M2.0

ΕZ

03/26/2020

9 mm

<u>Docket</u>	Maka	Model	Model No	Calibar	<u>Date</u> <u>Receiv</u>
<u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>ed</u>
		Performance Center			
		M&P 9 Shield M2.0	13223, 13224, 13225,		
19607	Smith & Wesson	EZ	13226, 13227, 13228	9 mm	03/26/2020

	Bul Transmark, Ltd. (Bul Armory				
20103	USA, LLC)	SAS II UL Viper	10616SA	9 mm	05/08/2020

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	Emperor Arms			12 Gauge, 20	
	(Sarac		DUKE, DUKE110,	Gauge, 410	
20104	Distributors, LLC)	DUKE	DUKE111	Gauge	05/15/2020

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	TAURUS S.A.				
	FORJAS (TAURUS				
	INTERNATIONAL				
20105	INC.)	942	2-942029, 2-942021	22 LR	05/11/2020

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receiv</u> <u>ed</u>
20106	PALMETTO STATE ARMORY	AK-P	5165490429	7.62x39 mm	05/13/2020

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	Emperor Arms			12 Gauge, 20	
	(Sarac		12, 12W, MAX,	Gauge, 410	
20107	Distributors, LLC)	MOGUL	MAXS, XL	Gauge	05/18/2020

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

20108	Sturm Ruger	PC Charger	29100	9 mm	05/21/2020

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	Fusion Firearms,	BANTAM "TRUMP			
20109	Inc.	2020"	1911FSB145	45 ACP	04/23/2020

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receiv</u> <u>ed</u>
20110	Civil Defense Armory	RA-51	NMN	5.56 NATO, 223 REM	5/15/2020

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

			FMPGFM59CP,		
			FMPGAMCHARFM59		
2011	1 FM Products	FMP-9	СР	9 mm	05/22/2020

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	Bul Transmark,			9 mm, 9X21	
	Ltd. (Bul Armory			mm, 45 ACP,	
20112	USA, LLC)	1911 Trophy	40108GC	40 S&W	05/18/2020

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	Bul Transmark,			9 mm, 9X21	
	Ltd. (Bul Armory	1911 Government		mm, 45 ACP,	
\downarrow	USA, LLC)	Black	40101GC	40 S&W	05/18/2020

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	Bul Transmark,			9 mm, 9X21	
	Ltd. (Bul Armory	1911 Government		mm, 45 ACP,	
\downarrow	USA, LLC)	Stainless Steel	40102GC	40 S&W	05/18/2020

					<u>Date</u>
<u>Docket</u>					<u>Receiv</u>
<u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>ed</u>
	Bul Transmark,			9 mm, 9X21	
	Ltd. (Bul Armory	1911 Commander		mm, 45 ACP,	
\downarrow	USA, LLC)	Black	40103GC	40 S&W	05/18/2020
•		s for an enhanced model y approved the addition.		that had previous	sly been
	Bul Transmark,			9 mm, 9X21	
	Ltd. (Bul Armory	1911 Commander		mm, 45 ACP,	
\downarrow	ÚSA, LLC)	Stainless Steel	40104GC	40 S&W	05/18/2020
•		s for an enhanced model y approved the addition.	•	that had previous	sly been
	Bul Transmark,			9 mm, 9X21	
	Ltd. (Bul Armory			mm, 45 ACP,	
\downarrow	USA, LLC)	1911 Ultra Black	40105GC	40 S&W	05/18/2020
approved. Th		y approved the addition.		2000	<u> </u>
	Bul Transmark,	4044 1111 41		9 mm, 9X21	
	Ltd. (Bul Armory	1911 Ultra Aluminum	4040500	mm, 45 ACP,	05/40/2020
<u> </u>	USA, LLC)	Silver	40106GC	40 S&W	05/18/2020
•		s for an enhanced model y approved the addition.		that had previous	siy been
	Bul Transmark,			9 mm, 9X21	
	Bul Transmark, Ltd. (Bul Armory			9 mm, 9X21 mm, 45 ACP,	
\	-	1911 Ultra-light	40107GC	-	05/18/2020
•	Ltd. (Bul Armory USA, LLC) before the Board wa ne Board unanimousl	1911 Ultra-light s for an enhanced model y approved the addition.	addition to a handgun t	mm, 45 ACP, 40 S&W that had previous	05/18/2020 Sly been
•	Ltd. (Bul Armory USA, LLC) before the Board wane Board unanimousl Bul Transmark,	s for an enhanced model y approved the addition.	addition to a handgun t	mm, 45 ACP, 40 S&W that had previous 9 mm, 9X21	
•	Ltd. (Bul Armory USA, LLC) before the Board wane Board unanimousl Bul Transmark, Ltd. (Bul Armory	s for an enhanced model	addition to a handgun t	mm, 45 ACP, 40 S&W that had previous 9 mm, 9X21 mm, 45 ACP,	sly been
•	Ltd. (Bul Armory USA, LLC) before the Board wane Board unanimousl Bul Transmark,	s for an enhanced model y approved the addition.	addition to a handgun t	mm, 45 ACP, 40 S&W that had previous 9 mm, 9X21	sly been
approved. Th	Ltd. (Bul Armory USA, LLC) before the Board wane Board unanimousl Bul Transmark, Ltd. (Bul Armory USA, LLC) before the Board wa	s for an enhanced model y approved the addition. 1911 TAC	addition to a handgun to a hand	mm, 45 ACP, 40 S&W that had previous 9 mm, 9X21 mm, 45 ACP, 40 S&W	o5/18/2020
approved. Th	Ltd. (Bul Armory USA, LLC) before the Board wane Board unanimousl Bul Transmark, Ltd. (Bul Armory USA, LLC) before the Board wane Board unanimousl	s for an enhanced model y approved the addition. 1911 TAC Government s for an enhanced model	addition to a handgun to a hand	mm, 45 ACP, 40 S&W that had previous 9 mm, 9X21 mm, 45 ACP, 40 S&W that had previous	o5/18/2020
approved. Th	Ltd. (Bul Armory USA, LLC) before the Board wane Board unanimousl Bul Transmark, Ltd. (Bul Armory USA, LLC) before the Board wane Board unanimousl	s for an enhanced model y approved the addition. 1911 TAC Government s for an enhanced model y approved the addition.	addition to a handgun to a hand	mm, 45 ACP, 40 S&W that had previous 9 mm, 9X21 mm, 45 ACP, 40 S&W that had previous	o5/18/2020
approved. Th ↓ The petition	Ltd. (Bul Armory USA, LLC) before the Board wane Board unanimousl Bul Transmark, Ltd. (Bul Armory USA, LLC) before the Board wane Board unanimousl	s for an enhanced model y approved the addition. 1911 TAC Government s for an enhanced model	addition to a handgun to a hand	mm, 45 ACP, 40 S&W that had previous 9 mm, 9X21 mm, 45 ACP, 40 S&W that had previous	o5/18/2020

Lt ↓ The petition before approved. The Boundary of the Boundary of the Boundary of the Boundary of the petition before approved. The Boundary of the Boundar	oard unanimously Bul Transmark, cd. (Bul Armory USA, LLC) ore the Board was	Model 1911 TAC Commander SC s for an enhanced model of approved the addition. 1911 Trophy SAW s for an enhanced model a	40109GC	9 mm, 9X21 mm, 45 ACP, 40 S&W that had previous 9 mm, 9X21 mm, 40 S&W	Received 105/18/202
B Lt The petition before the period of the petition before the petition before the petition before the petition before the period of the petition before the petition	Bul Transmark, cd. (Bul Armory USA, LLC) ore the Board was oard unanimously Bul Transmark, cd. (Bul Armory USA, LLC) ore the Board was	1911 TAC Commander SC s for an enhanced model of approved the addition.	40114GC addition to a handgur 40109GC	9 mm, 9X21 mm, 45 ACP, 40 S&W that had previous 9 mm, 9X21	05/18/202 sly been
The petition before proved. The Board Boar	cd. (Bul Armory USA, LLC) ore the Board was oard unanimously Bul Transmark, cd. (Bul Armory USA, LLC) ore the Board was	Commander SC s for an enhanced model of approved the addition. 1911 Trophy SAW	addition to a handgur 40109GC	mm, 45 ACP, 40 S&W In that had previous 9 mm, 9X21	sly been
The petition before proved. The Board Boar	USA, LLC) ore the Board was oard unanimously Bul Transmark, cd. (Bul Armory USA, LLC) ore the Board was	Commander SC s for an enhanced model of approved the addition. 1911 Trophy SAW	addition to a handgur 40109GC	40 S&W 1 that had previous 9 mm, 9X21	sly been
The petition before period before before before before before before period before bef	ore the Board was oard unanimously Bul Transmark, cd. (Bul Armory USA, LLC) ore the Board was	s for an enhanced model of approved the addition. 1911 Trophy SAW	addition to a handgur 40109GC	that had previous 9 mm, 9X21	sly been
pproved. The Bo	oard unanimously Bul Transmark, cd. (Bul Armory USA, LLC) ore the Board was	y approved the addition. 1911 Trophy SAW	40109GC	9 mm, 9X21	
Lt ↓ The petition before pproved. The Bo	d. (Bul Armory USA, LLC) ore the Board was			· ·	05/19/202
↓ The petition before pproved. The Bo	USA, LLC) ore the Board was			· ·	05/19/202
he petition before peroved. The Bo	ore the Board was			mm, 40 S&W	05/10/202
pproved. The Bo		for an enhanced model a	ddition to a handgun		03/16/202
		approved the addition.		That had previous	y been
	Bul Transmark,				
	d. (Bul Armory	1011 =		9 mm, 9X21	0= /: 5 /=
<u> </u>	USA, LLC)	1911 Trophy Cesar s for an enhanced model	40110GC	mm, 40 S&W	05/18/202
↓ Lt	d. (Bul Armory USA, LLC)	1911 Target 6"	40111GC	mm, 45 ACP, 40 S&W	05/18/202
		s for an enhanced model of approved the addition.	addition to a handgur	n that had previous	sly been
В	Bul Transmark,				
	Ltd.			9 mm, 9X21	
/B	ul Armory USA,			mm, 38	
(D					
20113	LLC)	SAS II Bullesteros	10101SA	Super	05/18/202
20113 The petition before pproved. The Bo	LLC) pre the Board was pard unanimously	SAS II Bullesteros for an enhanced model a approved the addition.		that had previousl	
20113 The petition before poroved. The Bo	LLC) Dre the Board was poard unanimously Bul Transmark,	for an enhanced model a		that had previousl	
20113 The petition before pproved. The Book Book Book Book Book Book Book Boo	LLC) pre the Board was coard unanimously Bul Transmark, cd. (Bul Armory	for an enhanced model a approved the addition.	nddition to a handgun	9 mm, 9X21 mm, 38	
20113 he petition before pproved. The Book Book Book Book Book Book Book Boo	LLC) ore the Board was card unanimously Bul Transmark, Ed. (Bul Armory USA, LLC)	for an enhanced model a approved the addition. SAS II UR	nddition to a handgun 10202SA	9 mm, 9X21 mm, 38 Super	y been 05/18/202
20113 The petition before pproved. The Board Boa	LLC) pre the Board was poard unanimously Bul Transmark, Ed. (Bul Armory USA, LLC) pre the Board was	for an enhanced model a approved the addition.	nddition to a handgun 10202SA	9 mm, 9X21 mm, 38 Super	y been 05/18/202
20113 The petition before proved. The Board Lt. The petition before pproved. The Board Lt.	LLC) pre the Board was poard unanimously Bul Transmark, Ed. (Bul Armory USA, LLC) pre the Board was	s for an enhanced model at approved the addition. SAS II UR s for an enhanced model at	nddition to a handgun 10202SA	9 mm, 9X21 mm, 38 Super	y been 05/18/202
20113 The petition before pproved. The Board Lt. The petition before pproved. The Board Lt. Barren Board Lt.	LLC) ore the Board was card unanimously Bul Transmark, Ed. (Bul Armory USA, LLC) ore the Board was card unanimously	s for an enhanced model at approved the addition. SAS II UR s for an enhanced model at	nddition to a handgun 10202SA	9 mm, 9X21 mm, 38 Super	y been 05/18/202

<u>Docket</u>					<u>Date</u> <u>Receiv</u>
<u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	Model No.	Caliber	<u>ed</u>
	Bul Transmark,			9 mm, 9X21	
	Ltd. (Bul Armory			mm, 38	
	USA, LLC)	SAS II UR-F	10204SA	Super	05/18/202
•		s for an enhanced model	addition to a handgun	that had previous	sly been
approved. If		y approved the addition.		10 10	
	Bul Transmark,			9 mm, 40	
	Ltd. (Bul Armory	CAC II D	4020664	S&W, 9X21	05 /4 0 /202
<u> </u>	USA, LLC)	SAS II Radical 5.7"	10306SA	mm	05/18/202
•		s for an enhanced model y approved the addition.	addition to a handgun	that had previous	sly been
	Ltd. (Bul Armory			S&W, 9X21	
\downarrow	USA, LLC)	SAS II Radical 5.4"	10307SA	mm	05/18/202
approved. H	ie board unanimousi	y approved the addition.			
• •	Bul Transmark, Ltd. (Bul Armory			9 mm, 40 S&W, 9X21	
V	· ·	SAS II SL-AIR	10408SA		05/18/202
↓ The petition	Ltd. (Bul Armory USA, LLC) before the Board was ne Board unanimously Bul Transmark, Ltd. (Bul Armory	SAS II SL-AIR s for an enhanced model y approved the addition. SAS II SL-SAW		S&W, 9X21 mm	
↓ The petition approved. Th	Ltd. (Bul Armory USA, LLC) before the Board was ne Board unanimously Bul Transmark,	s for an enhanced model y approved the addition.	addition to a handgun	S&W, 9X21 mm that had previous 9 mm, 40 S&W, 9X21	sly been
the petition approved. The	before the Board was be Board unanimously Ltd. (Bul Armory Ltd. (Bul Armory USA, LLC)	s for an enhanced model y approved the addition.	addition to a handgun 10409SA	S&W, 9X21 mm that had previous 9 mm, 40 S&W, 9X21 mm	osly been 05/18/202
↓ The petition approved. The	before the Board was be Board unanimously Ltd. (Bul Armory Ltd. (Bul Armory USA, LLC)	s for an enhanced model y approved the addition. SAS II SL-SAW	addition to a handgun 10409SA	S&W, 9X21 mm that had previous 9 mm, 40 S&W, 9X21 mm	osly been 05/18/202
↓ The petition approved. Th ↓	before the Board was be Board unanimously USA, LLC) Bul Transmark, Ltd. (Bul Armory USA, LLC) before the Board was be Board unanimously Bul Transmark,	s for an enhanced model y approved the addition. SAS II SL-SAW	addition to a handgun 10409SA	S&W, 9X21 mm that had previous 9 mm, 40 S&W, 9X21 mm that had previous	osly been 05/18/202
The petition approved. The	before the Board was ne Board unanimously Bul Transmark, Ltd. (Bul Armory USA, LLC) before the Board was ne Board unanimously Bul Transmark, Ltd. (Bul Armory	s for an enhanced model y approved the addition. SAS II SL-SAW s for an enhanced model y approved the addition.	addition to a handgun 10409SA addition to a handgun	S&W, 9X21 mm that had previous 9 mm, 40 S&W, 9X21 mm that had previous	o5/18/202
the petition approved.	before the Board was ne Board unanimously Bul Transmark, Ltd. (Bul Armory USA, LLC) before the Board was ne Board unanimously Bul Transmark, Ltd. (Bul Armory USA, LLC)	s for an enhanced model y approved the addition. SAS II SL-SAW s for an enhanced model y approved the addition. SAS II SL	addition to a handgun 10409SA addition to a handgun 10410SA	S&W, 9X21 mm that had previous 9 mm, 40 S&W, 9X21 mm that had previous 9 mm, 40 S&W, 9X21 mm	05/18/202 sly been 05/18/202
The petition approved. The petition approved. The petition	before the Board was be Board unanimously USA, LLC) Bul Transmark, Ltd. (Bul Armory USA, LLC) before the Board was be Board unanimously Bul Transmark, Ltd. (Bul Armory USA, LLC) before the Board was believed the Board unanimously USA, LLC)	s for an enhanced model y approved the addition. SAS II SL-SAW s for an enhanced model y approved the addition.	addition to a handgun 10409SA addition to a handgun 10410SA	S&W, 9X21 mm that had previous 9 mm, 40 S&W, 9X21 mm that had previous 9 mm, 40 S&W, 9X21 mm	05/18/202 sly been 05/18/202
The petition approved. The petition approved. The petition	before the Board was be Board unanimously USA, LLC) Bul Transmark, Ltd. (Bul Armory USA, LLC) before the Board was be Board unanimously Bul Transmark, Ltd. (Bul Armory USA, LLC) before the Board was believed the Board unanimously USA, LLC)	s for an enhanced model y approved the addition. SAS II SL-SAW s for an enhanced model y approved the addition. SAS II SL SAS II SL	addition to a handgun 10409SA addition to a handgun 10410SA	S&W, 9X21 mm that had previous 9 mm, 40 S&W, 9X21 mm that had previous 9 mm, 40 S&W, 9X21 mm	05/18/202 sly been 05/18/202
The petition approved. The petition approved. The petition	before the Board was Bul Transmark, Ltd. (Bul Armory USA, LLC) before the Board was Bul Transmark, Ltd. (Bul Armory USA, LLC) before the Board was Bul Transmark, Ltd. (Bul Armory USA, LLC) before the Board was Bul Transmark, Ltd. (Bul Armory USA, LLC)	s for an enhanced model y approved the addition. SAS II SL-SAW s for an enhanced model y approved the addition. SAS II SL SAS II SL	addition to a handgun 10409SA addition to a handgun 10410SA	S&W, 9X21 mm that had previous 9 mm, 40 S&W, 9X21 mm that had previous 9 mm, 40 S&W, 9X21 mm	05/18/202 sly been 05/18/202

<u>Docket</u>				~	Receiv
<u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>ed</u>
	Bul Transmark,				
	Ltd. (Bul Armory	SAS II TAC		9 mm, 9X21	
\downarrow	USA, LLC)	Commander	10512SA	mm, 45 ACP	05/18/2020
		s for an enhanced mode y approved the addition.	I addition to a handgun t	hat had previou	sly been
	Ltd. (Bul Armory	SAS II TAC		9 mm, 9X21	
\downarrow	ÚSA, LLC)	Commander SC	10513SA	mm, 45 ACP	05/18/2020
V	Bul Transmark, Ltd. (Bul Armory USA, LLC)	SAS II Ultra FS	10613SA	9 mm, 45 ACP	05/18/2020
-		s for an enhanced mode y approved the addition.	l addition to a handgun t	hat had previou	sly been
	Ltd. (Bul Armory			9 mm, 45	
\downarrow	USA, LLC)	SAS II UL	10614SA	ACP	05/18/2020
•		s for an enhanced mode y approved the addition. SAS II UL SC	l addition to a handgun t	hat had previous 9 mm, 45 ACP	o5/18/2020
approved. Th	e Board unanimousl Bul Transmark, Ltd. (Bul Armory	y approved the addition.			
	USA, LLC)	SAS II UL Viper	10616SA	45 ACP	05/18/2020
	before the Board wa mously approved the	addition.	o a handgun that had pre	viously been ap	proved. The
20114	Smith 9. Wassa	M&P 9 Shield M2.0	13317, 13318, 13329,	0 ~~~	04/16/2020
20114	Smith & Wesson	EZ	13330	9 mm	04/16/2020

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receiv</u> <u>ed</u>
20115	Smith & Wesson	M&P 380 SHIELD EZ	13327, 13328, 13338	380 ACP	05/01/2020
-		s for a model number ad y approved the addition.	dition to a handgun that	had previously I	oeen
20116	Smith & Wesson	60-15	178013	357 Mag, 38 Spl+P	04/23/2020
		s for an enhanced mode y approved the addition.		hat had previous	sly been
			SS-1029 (COMBAT), SS-1030 (COMBAT),		
			SS-1031 (COMBAT),		
			SS-1032 (COMBAT),		
			SS-1033 (COMBAT),		
			SS-1034 (COMBAT),		
			SS-1035 (ELITE), SS-		
			1036 (ELITE), SS-1037		
			(ELITE), SS-1038		
			(ELITE), SS-1039		
			(ELITE), SS-1040		
			(ELITE), SS-1041		
			(COMBAT), SS-1042		
I			(COMBAT), SS-1043		
I			(COMBAT), SS-1044		
I			(COMBAT), SS-1045		
			(COMBAT), SS-1046		
			(COMBAT), SS-1047		
			(ELITE), SS-1048		
			(ELITE), SS-1049		
			(ELITE), SS-1050		
			(ELITE), SS-1051		
			(ELITE), SS-1052		
			(ELITE), SS-1053		
			(ELITE), SS-1054		
			(ELITE), SS-1055		
2011-	SHADOW	140000	(ELITE), SS-1056		04/00/000
20117	SYSTEMS CORP	MR920	(ELITE)	9 mm	04/30/2020

Daalast					<u>Date</u>
Docket No.	Make	Model	Model No.	Caliber	Receiv ed
110.	Wilson	<u>1710uci</u>	<u>1710de1 140.</u>	<u>eunoer</u>	<u>ca</u>
	Combat/Sig		SIG-WCP320F-9B,		
20118	Sauer	WCP320	SIG-WCP320F-9T	9 mm	05/08/2020
-		s for an enhanced mode y approved the addition.	l addition to a handgun t	hat had previous	sly been
20119	BERETTA USA	92X FR Centurion	J92QR920	9 mm	05/05/2020
-		s for an enhanced mode y approved the addition.	l addition to a handgun t	hat had previous	sly been
	Sig Sauer/Sigarms		WPMPX-4B-9,		
20120	Inc.	MPX	WPMPX-4B-9, WPMPX-8B-9	9 mm	04/30/2020
approved. T	he Board unanimousl	v approved the addition.	,		
approved. T	he Board unanimousl	y approved the addition.			
20121	Sturm Ruger	SR1911	06776	45 ACP	
20121 The petition	Sturm Ruger before the Board wa he Board unanimousl	SR1911	06776 dition to a handgun that		
20121 The petition	Sturm Ruger before the Board wa	SR1911 s for a model number ad	06776 dition to a handgun that		oeen
20121 The petition approved. T 20122 The petition	Sturm Ruger before the Board wa he Board unanimousl TAURUS S.A. FORJAS (TAURUS INTERNATIONAL INC.) before the Board wa	SR1911 s for a model number ad y approved the addition. 692 Tracker	06776 dition to a handgun that 2-692029, 2-692021 dition to a handgun that	had previously l 357 Mag, 38 Spl, 9 mm	05/13/2020
20121 The petition approved. T 20122 The petition approved. T	Sturm Ruger before the Board wa he Board unanimousl TAURUS S.A. FORJAS (TAURUS INTERNATIONAL INC.) before the Board wa he Board unanimousl	SR1911 s for a model number ad y approved the addition. 692 Tracker s for a model number ad y approved the addition.	06776 dition to a handgun that 2-692029, 2-692021 dition to a handgun that	357 Mag, 38 Spl, 9 mm had previously l 357 Mag, 38 Spl+P	05/13/2020 oeen 05/14/2020
20121 The petition approved. T 20122 The petition approved. T 20123 The petition	Sturm Ruger before the Board wa he Board unanimousl TAURUS S.A. FORJAS (TAURUS INTERNATIONAL INC.) before the Board wa he Board unanimousl	SR1911 s for a model number ad y approved the addition. 692 Tracker s for a model number ad y approved the addition. 360 Airweight s for a caliber addition to	06776 dition to a handgun that 2-692029, 2-692021 dition to a handgun that	357 Mag, 38 Spl, 9 mm had previously l 357 Mag, 38 Spl+P	05/13/2020 oeen 05/14/2020

D. 1.4					<u>Date</u>
<u>Docket</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	Caliber	Receiv ed
<u>No.</u>	<u>IVIANC</u>	Performance Center	<u>Model No.</u>	Canber	<u>eu</u>
		Ported M&P 9 Shield	12471 (SKU#) Every		
20125	Smith & Wesson	M2.0	Day Carry Kit	9 mm	05/14/2020
The petition		s for an enhanced mode	l addition to a handgun t	hat had previou	
•		y approved the addition.	•	·	,
			320XF-9-BXR3-R2-10,		
	Sig		320XF-9-BXR3-R2-10,		
	Sauer/Sigarms		1M, 320XF-9-BXR3-		
20126	Inc.	P320 XFull	R2	9 mm	05/14/2020
			l addition to a handgun t		
•		y approved the addition.	•	nat naa previoa	Siy been
			CTV07EEE6D CDA2		<u> </u>
			STV975556B-SBA3, STV975556F,		
	Springfield		STV975556G,	5.56 NATO,	
20127	Armory/Inc.	SAINT VICTOR	STV975556Y	223 REM	05/14/202
			dition to a handgun that	_	
		3 IOI a IIIOaci IIaiiibci ad	idition to a nanagan that	riad previously	bccii
•			~		
•		y approved the addition.	~		
•			~		
•					
•	he Board unanimousl		HC9319BO,		
•	he Board unanimousl Springfield		HC9319BO, HC9319BFSP,	9 mm	05/14/2020
approved. Tl	Springfield Armory/Inc. (HS Produkt)	y approved the addition. Hellcat	HC9319BO, HC9319BFSP, HC9319BFO,		
approved. The petition	Springfield Armory/Inc. (HS Produkt) before the Board wa	y approved the addition. Hellcat	HC9319BO, HC9319BFSP, HC9319BFO, HC9319BFOOSP		05/14/2020 been
20128 The petition	Springfield Armory/Inc. (HS Produkt) before the Board wa	y approved the addition. Hellcat s for a model number ad	HC9319BO, HC9319BFSP, HC9319BFO, HC9319BFOOSP		
20128 The petition approved. The	Springfield Armory/Inc. (HS Produkt) before the Board wa he Board unanimousl	Hellcat s for a model number ad y approved the addition.	HC9319BO, HC9319BFSP, HC9319BFO, HC9319BFOOSP	had previously	been
20128 The petition approved. The 20129	Springfield Armory/Inc. (HS Produkt) before the Board wa he Board unanimousl	Hellcat s for a model number ad y approved the addition. Custom LW	HC9319BO, HC9319BFSP, HC9319BFOO, HC9319BFOOSP Idition to a handgun that	had previously 9 mm	been 05/14/2020
20128 The petition approved. The 20129 The petition	Springfield Armory/Inc. (HS Produkt) before the Board wa he Board unanimousl	Hellcat s for a model number ad y approved the addition. Custom LW s for a caliber addition to	HC9319BO, HC9319BFSP, HC9319BFO, HC9319BFOOSP	had previously 9 mm	been 05/14/202
20128 The petition approved. The 20129 The petition	Springfield Armory/Inc. (HS Produkt) before the Board wa he Board unanimousl Kimber before the Board wa	Hellcat s for a model number ad y approved the addition. Custom LW s for a caliber addition to	HC9319BO, HC9319BFSP, HC9319BFOO, HC9319BFOOSP Idition to a handgun that	had previously 9 mm	been 05/14/202
20128 The petition approved. The 20129 The petition	Springfield Armory/Inc. (HS Produkt) before the Board wa he Board unanimousl Kimber before the Board wa mously approved the	Hellcat s for a model number ad y approved the addition. Custom LW s for a caliber addition to	HC9319BO, HC9319BFSP, HC9319BFOO, HC9319BFOOSP Idition to a handgun that	had previously 9 mm	been 05/14/202
20128 The petition approved. The 20129 The petition Board unani	Springfield Armory/Inc. (HS Produkt) before the Board wa he Board unanimousl Kimber before the Board wa mously approved the	Hellcat s for a model number ad y approved the addition. Custom LW s for a caliber addition to	HC9319BO, HC9319BFSP, HC9319BFOO, HC9319BFOOSP Idition to a handgun that	had previously 9 mm viously been ap	05/14/202 proved. The
20128 The petition approved. The 20129 The petition Board unani	Springfield Armory/Inc. (HS Produkt) before the Board wa he Board unanimousl Kimber before the Board wa mously approved the Sig Sauer/Sigarms Inc.	Hellcat s for a model number ad y approved the addition. Custom LW s for a caliber addition to addition.	HC9319BO, HC9319BFSP, HC9319BFO, HC9319BFOOSP Idition to a handgun that 3700596 To a handgun that had pre	9 mm viously been ap	05/14/2020 proved. The
20128 The petition approved. The petition Board unanimate 20130 The petition	Springfield Armory/Inc. (HS Produkt) before the Board wa he Board unanimousl Kimber before the Board wa mously approved the Sig Sauer/Sigarms Inc. before the Board wa	Hellcat s for a model number ad y approved the addition. Custom LW s for a caliber addition to addition. P365 s for a model number ad	HC9319BO, HC9319BFSP, HC9319BFO, HC9319BFOOSP Idition to a handgun that 3700596 To a handgun that had president and the	9 mm viously been ap	05/14/202 proved. The
20128 The petition approved. The petition Board unanimate 20130 The petition	Springfield Armory/Inc. (HS Produkt) before the Board wa he Board unanimousl Kimber before the Board wa mously approved the Sig Sauer/Sigarms Inc. before the Board wa	Hellcat s for a model number ad y approved the addition. Custom LW s for a caliber addition to addition.	HC9319BO, HC9319BFSP, HC9319BFO, HC9319BFOOSP Idition to a handgun that 3700596 To a handgun that had president and the	9 mm viously been ap	05/14/202 proved. The
20128 The petition approved. The petition Board unanimate 20130 The petition	Springfield Armory/Inc. (HS Produkt) before the Board wa he Board unanimousl Kimber before the Board wa mously approved the Sig Sauer/Sigarms Inc. before the Board wa he Board unanimousl	Hellcat s for a model number ad y approved the addition. Custom LW s for a caliber addition to addition. P365 s for a model number ad y approved the addition.	HC9319BO, HC9319BFSP, HC9319BFOOSP Idition to a handgun that 3700596 To a handgun that had president and the president	9 mm viously been ap 9 mm had previously	05/14/2020 proved. The
20128 The petition approved. The petition Board unanimate 20130 The petition	Springfield Armory/Inc. (HS Produkt) before the Board wa he Board unanimousl Kimber before the Board wa mously approved the Sig Sauer/Sigarms Inc. before the Board wa	Hellcat s for a model number ad y approved the addition. Custom LW s for a caliber addition to addition. P365 s for a model number ad	HC9319BO, HC9319BFSP, HC9319BFO, HC9319BFOOSP Idition to a handgun that 3700596 To a handgun that had president and the	9 mm viously been ap	05/14/202 proved. The

Docket No.	Make	Model	Model No.	Caliber	<u>Date</u> <u>Receiv</u> ed
<u>=</u>		<u> </u>			<u></u>
20132	Springfield Armory/Inc.	1911 MC OPERATOR	PX9105ML18	45 ACP	5/15/2020
•		s for a model number ac y approved the addition	ldition to a handgun that	had previously l	been
20133	BERETTA USA	92X GR FULL SIZE	J92FR921G	9 mm	5/15/2020
•		s for a model number ac y approved the addition	ldition to a handgun that	had previously	been
20134	CMMG, INC.	MK4	94A179C (300 SERIES)	9 mm	5/15/2020
•	TAURUS S.A. FORJAS (TAURUS		o a handgun that had pre	viousiy been ap	proved. The
•	mously approved the		1-G3949, 1-G3949-10	viousiy been ap	5/15/2020
Board unani 20135 The petition	TAURUS S.A. FORJAS (TAURUS INTERNATIONAL INC.)	e addition.	1-G3949, 1-G3949-10 Idition to a handgun that	9 mm	5/15/2020
Board unani 20135 The petition	TAURUS S.A. FORJAS (TAURUS INTERNATIONAL INC.)	G3 s for a model number ac	1-G3949, 1-G3949-10 Idition to a handgun that	9 mm	5/15/2020 been
20135 The petition approved. The 20136 The petition	TAURUS S.A. FORJAS (TAURUS INTERNATIONAL INC.) before the Board wane Board unanimousl Tippmann Arms	G3 s for a model number ac y approved the addition M4-22 Micro Elite Pistol	1-G3949, 1-G3949-10 Idition to a handgun that A101042	9 mm had previously 22 LR	5/15/2020 been 05/18/2020

					_
					<u>Date</u>
<u>Docket</u>	3.5.1	36.11	26 1 127	G 111	Receiv
<u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>ed</u>
			02-128-00166 (300		
			BLK), 02-128-16550		
			(5.56 NATO / 223		
			Rem), 02-128-08252		
			(300 BLK), 02-128-		
			19050 (5.56 NATO /		
			223 Rem), 02-128-		
			09263-067 (300 BLK),		
			02-128-19050-067	223 Rem,	
	DANIEL		(5.56 NATO / 223	300 BLK, 5.56	
20138	DEFENSE, INC.	DDM4 V7 P	Rem)	NATO	05/19/2020
The petition	before the Board wa	s for a model number ad	ldition to a handgun that	had previously I	peen
approved. Th	ne Board unanimousl	y approved the addition.			
			320XF-9-BXR3-RXP-		
	Sig		10-1M, 320XF-9-		
	Sauer/Sigarms		BXR3-RXP, 320XF-9-		
20139	Inc.	P320 XFull RXP	BXR3-RXP-10	9 mm	05/18/2020
The petition		s for an enhanced mode	l addition to a handgun t	hat had previous	
-		y approved the addition.	_		,
• •		, ,,			
20140	FN AMERICA LLC	509	509 Compact MRD	9 mm	05/18/2020
-			ldition to a handgun that	had previously l	peen
approved. Th	ne Board unanimousl	y approved the addition.	•		
	1			Γ	<u> </u>
20141	AREX	REX ZERO 1-S	REXZERO1S-06	9 mm	05/18/2020
	l .				
		y approved the addition.	ldition to a handgun that	nad previously i	been
approved. II	ie Board unanimousi	y approved the addition.	•		
	1		T	T	<u> </u>
20142	Sturm Ruger	LCP II	13708	380 ACP	05/18/2020
			ldition to a handgun that		
•		y approved the addition.	~	promotory	 - ·
approved. II	.c board andminious	, approved the addition.	•		
20143	Sturm Ruger	SECURITY 9	3828	9 mm	05/18/2020
The petition		s for a model number ad	dition to a handgun that	had previously l	
•		y approved the addition.	~	•	
 I					

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receiv</u> <u>ed</u>
20144	DIAMONDBACK FIREARMS	DB10	DB10P13BGB	308 Win	05/18/2020

	ALDO UBERTI &	1860 Army			
20145	CO.	Conversion	341365	45 LC	05/20/2020

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

With there being no further business there was a motion to adjourn at 11:35 pm.